
 

 

 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS OF RFQ 
“Ascension Parish Drainage Engineering Support” 

PROJECT#: EAD 1900105 DESGN ENGR  

JUNE 26, 2019 

Section 1.5 Qualifications/Contract Requirements: 1. At least one Principal of the Prime Consultant shall have 
a Professional Engineer in each discipline of engineering requested registered in the State of Louisiana. Q: 
Will a Principal registered as a Professional Engineer in the discipline of Civil engineering satisfy this 
requirement?   YES.  Section 1.6 References All services and documents will meet the standard requirements 
as to format and content; and will be prepared in accordance with the latest applicable editions, supplements, 
and revisions to the following: 1. Civil Engineering 2. Electrical Engineering 3. Mechanical Engineering 4. 
Structural Engineering 5. Surveying Q: Please clarify what references are being requested in this requirement 

DESIGN SUBMITTALS AND PROFESSIONAL SUBMITTALS MUST BE DONE BY A CERTIFIED ENGINEER IN 
THE DISCIPLINE REQUIRED.   

 

On the first page of the advertisement, it states "Each submission must contain one original, and eight 
copies." However, on page eight of the RFQ, it states "...one signed original and five copies..." Please clarify 
the correct number of copies needed for submittal. Thank you. 

 

 ONE ORIGINAL AND FIVE COPIES WILL BE SUFFICIENT 

To effectively plan and form a successful project team for this Retainer Contract it would be useful to know an 
anticipated (minimum and maximum) contract value. Will the Parish be willing/able to share an estimated 
contract value for SOQ preparations? 

NOT AT THIS TIME.   

Section 1.5 Qualifications/Contract Requirements 1. Please clarify requirement 1 of this section. Is this stated 
correctly or does only one Principal of the Prime Consultant have to be a registered P.E. in LA? 2. If the 
requirement in No.1 is that only one Principal of the Prime Consultant be registered P.E. in LA, can 
requirement 1 and 2 be satisfied by the same P.E.? 

IT IS TRUE THAT ONLY ONE PRINCIPLE OF THE PRIME CONSULTANT HAS TO BE A 
REGISTERED P.E. IN LOUISIANA.  HOWEVER, SUBMITTALS WHERE ENGINEERING SERVICES 
ARE REQUIRED MUST BE DONE BY AN ENGINEER MEETING THE REQUIREMENT OF THE 
ETHICS OF THAT DISCIPLINE.  
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